bé

From: b7C
To: |

Subject: "RE: CVE FOLLOW-UP WA I b per DHS

Date: Tuesday, March 08, 2016 11:26:55 AM

All,

We are trying to work out the timing for the meeating next Friciay to discuss the CVE matter and
wantad 10 make sure we had ali the parties (NCTC, DO, UHS and FBI) at the table to discuss
capabiliries. | have included BHS as they are one of the four members of the DC CVE Task Force.
and |'rave ancther meeting on that day so we wanted to make sure it is not

conflicting. We will advise a5 soon as we have confirmation of a date, time and location.
Thanks

All,

bé

b7C
Everyone is confirmed for Friday, 03/18/2106 @ 10:00 AM. We will meet here in the Atlanta

office on the 4th floor.

One point of clarification. Atlanta EM would like to convene on the 18th to coordinate prior to
meeting with[:Io the meeting with him is TBD.

Regards,

-------- - Original Messaee -c======

From: :g
Datel-,‘ 02/29/2016 12-08 PM (GMT-05-00) ] G
To:

ubject: RE: CVE FOLLOW-UP W

The SAC and I will be out next wed thru Ftiday. We need another day.



From
Date: U277297707T0 1207 PM TGN T-05-003
To
Cc:
Subject: CVE FOLLOW-UP W b6
b7C
All,
Iadvised me a few days ago tha hope | spelled his name correctly), the
called and requested a meeting, nd | would like to invite you
all to attend if you can inform and invitg |wi|l inform the SAC. We would
tentatively like to hold a meeting with next Friday, March 11, 2016 @ 10:00 AM; location
TBD.

Please advise as to everyone’s availability.





